THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL S met on December 16, 2002 at 7:00
P.M. in the Public Megting Room, First Floor of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140
Stonewal Avenue West, Fayetteville, Georgia

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Beckwith, Chairman

David Bartosh, Vice-Chairman
Tom Mahon

Ron Mabra

Larry Blanks

MEMBERSABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Bill McNaly, County Attorney

Deores Harrison, Zoning Technician
Robyn S. Wilson, ZBA Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

STAFF ABSENT: Kathy Zetler, Director of Zoning/Zoning Administrator

Welcome and Call to Order:

ChairmanBeckwith called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Heintroduced the Board
Members and Staff and confirmed there was a quorum present.

1.

* k k k k k k k k%

Consideration of the Minutes of the meeting held on November 18, 2002.

Larry Blanks made the motion to approve the Minutesas circulated. David Bartosh seconded the motion.
The motion unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k k k *x %

DeoresHarrisonread the procedures that would be followedfor presentationand oppositionfor petitions.

* k k k k k x %k x %

Consideration of Petition No. A-528-02, Jackie L. Mask, Owner, and Doug Barker .
Aqgent. request Variancesto allowa proposed199 foot Communications Tower to locate
within the Highway Corridor. Option A - (1) A 495 foot Varianceto reduce the distance
between a tower facility and an off-site residence from a minimum of 1,000 feet to a
minimum of 505 feet; Option B - (1) A 50 foot Variance to reduce the setback from
nonresidential property froma minimum of 50 feet to a minimum of O feet, (2) a Variance
to eiminate the required 10" landscape strip on the west side of the proposed tower
facility, and (3) a 236 foot Varianceto reduce the distance between a tower facility and
an off-steresdence from a minimum of 1,000 feet to a minimum of 764 feet: Option C -
(1) A 283 foot Variance to reduce the distance between a tower facility and an off-site
residence from a minimum of 1.000 feet to a minimum of 717 feet. This property is
located in Land L ot 253 of the 4" Digtrict, fronts on S.R. 85 South and M cBride Road.
and iszoned A-R. (This petition was discussed at the October 28, 2002 Z.B.A. hearing
and tabled to allow the applicant to provide alternative locations on site).

Doug Barker representing East Jasper Towers, LLC advised that they had begun development of a
communication structure along this stretch of Highway 85 to meet the needs to multiple wireess
communication carriers. He said that Cingular Wirdless, formerly BelSouth Mobility, had been trying to
provide coverage to thisareafor over ayear, but had been denied a couple of times, both to the northand
west of this location. He reported that upon execution of aland lease they contacted Cingular and they
confirmed that they were gtill looking for atower location inthisarea. He



Page 2
December 16, 2002

confirmed that Verizonand AT& T had just begun their design to provide coverage in this areaand Sprint
PCS had been seeking coverage and had committed to co-locating on this tower Structure. In addition,
he commented that East Jasper Towers donated some spaceto the County after learning of their need to
utilize atower structure in the area.

Mr. Barker remarked that he would like to give allittle background asto how this parcel was determined
to be the most suitable location for the facility. He said that they began the searchiin thisareaby reviewing
the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance in trying to determine favorable locations asthe County seesit. He
commented that they discovered the areacaled the Highway Corridor, which are areas within 1,000 feet
of Highway 85, and that the ordinance spells those out as being favorable locations for thesefecilities. He
turned his atention to his tax map which indicated the Highway Corridor areaiin green dong both side of
Highway 85 and the areas in yellow as propertiesthat they contacted to locate towers on. He presented
tax maps from the north to the south of the search areas to show the number of properties contacted and
investigated to locate this facility on. He confirmed that every parcel of property in the areathat wasin a
favorable location would meet the setbacks for atower structure. He reported that there were a couple
of propertieswhichwould meet the setback requirements, but unfortunately none wereleaseable. Hesad
that they contacted the property owners but they were unwilling to enter into alease agreement to locate
atower structureonther property. He stated that they then took the remaining Stesand tried to determine
the best location for the structure. He went on to say that they ended up at this parcel of property. He
advised that anytime they are locating the structures that they try to keep them near commercid uses as
muchaspossible. He noted that thereisaparcel cut out of this property which has agas sation on it and
it does have acommercid fed asyou drive up and down Highway 85. He added that they thought this
would be agood location for the tower structure. Uponinvestigating it further, he said that they did notice
the resdentid areas around the Site, and unfortunatdly there are resdentid areasjust exactly like thisal up
and down this corridor. He pointed out that in the Highway Corridor per the ordinance, a250 foot tower
isadminidratively approved provided the setbacksaremet. He stated that they lowered the height of the
tower to 195 feet plus a4 foot lightning rod to bring it under the 200 foot mark, and it does not require
lighting by the F.A.A. which isthe reason for doing so. He confirmed that this parcd of land is located
within 1,000 feet of Highway 85.

Mr. Barker reminded the Z.B.A. that he was before them with this application which was tabled to look
at some dternative locations for the tower on the property. He advised that he had come up with acouple
of dterndtive options aswel asthe origind location. Hebriefly hit thethree (3) options. Option A. Origind
proposed locationwhichrequiresa495 foot varianceto | ocate the fadility 505 feet fromthe nearest off-gite
resdentid structure. He said it islocated into the wood lineto further shield the view. He added thet this
is the areawhere they did the baloon test to determine impact on surrounding properties and it wasn't
vigble from the vast mgority of the properties. He stated that he would liketo skip to Option C. He
stated that the proposed locetion, just like the origind, requires only a angle variance and the variance
would be to the same requirement, the setback of 1,000 feet to the nearest off-site resdentia structure.
He commented that the variance would need to be reduced to 717 feet from the off-gte Sructure in this
location. He reported that Option B. congsts of three (3) variances but it more addresses the concerns
of the Z.B.A. and of the public surrounding this Ste. He said that this location put the tower Ste directly
abutting the gas station property which is the need for the firg variance, the setback to the gas station
property. He advised that they had contacted the owner of the gas station property Mr. Norman Pope
who says he does not have a problemwithlocating the tower againgt his property line and actudly offered
some of his property for accessif needed. He added that Mr. Pope agreed to produce a letter to that
effect if necessary. He commented that the second variance since the sitewould belocated against another
piece of property would be to waive the 10 foot landscaping requirement for that sde. He confirmed that
the site is set ingdethe wood linewhichisavery heavily wooded area. He added that it was hard to even
walk around down there so waiving the landscape strip on that side would not have much of an effect and
they would have to take out treesto put the tower inanyway. He said that thethird variancewould bethe
same variance, that they can’t get around on thispiece of property or any of the other onesthat they looked
at, whichwould be the distanceto off-steresidentia structures. He stated that this location would put the
Ste 764 feet to the nearest off-Ste resdential structure



Page 3
December 16, 2002

requiring avariance of 236 feet. He commented that though it does have more variances, he fdt like it
addressed the concerns better than the other two options.

In closing, he said that a communicationfacility is necessary inthis areabecauseit is proven by Sprint and
the County’ s need out there, and the departmental comments since the County Engineer concurred that it
isnecessary for Sprint’ scoverage inthe area. He stated that through extensive research East Jasper Tower
determined this Site to be the most suitable location sinceit iswel shidlded from view, itsingde the wood
ling, and it isasfar asthey canget fromoff-steresdentia structuresand dill meet the other setbacksfrom
Highway 85. Due to dl of these factors, he stressed that this Ste meets the purpose and intent of this
section of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance as referenced inthe judtification of request Sncethey meet
the requirements necessary for granting a variance. In addition, he pointed out that this Site meets or
exceedsthe requirementsof the F.C.C., F.A.A., and Georgia State Historic Preservation Office. Hesad
that East Jasper Tower respectfully requests gpprova of this application.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to spesk in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition.

Brenda Evans of 195 Shamrock Drive said that if you go down Highway 85 thet it is not predominantly
commercid, since the only commercia piece is the gas sation. She advised that once you get past the
Kroger that Highway 85 is predominantly residentid, or schools and churches. She confirmed that the
subject property abuts her property and there is awooded strip, but once the trees are cut down for the
tower it will not be heavilywooded. She pointed out that cell phone towers are nothing but two-way radios
and dl they do is produce radio frequency radiationwhichis how they work. She said that radio frequency
radiation is norionizing and its biologica effects are fundamentdly different from the ionizing radiation
produced by x-ray machines. She commented that the radiation from these towers once the energy is
absorbed into the body is very, very dangerous. She remarked that we have known through many, many
dudies that say that it does cause cancer. She stated that the General Accounting Office of the U.S.
Government says that laboratory studies on human volunteers have investigated whether radio frequency
exposure has certain noncancerous effects such as neurologica changesor changesinblood pressure. She
commented that some of these studies have reported effectsinduding changesinthe brain activity, reaction
times, and even deep patterns.  Sheremarked that according to the World Hedlth Organization, that these
standards develop and they create subsequently just nothing but problems such as cancer, brain tumors,
and those kinds of things.

Ms. Evans advised that the F.C.C. has gone so far as to complete an action to require and prescribe
effective rules concerning the environmenta effects of radio frequency emissons. She said that it hasbeen
known for many years that radio frequency energy a high enough power can hesat the tissue causing
damage to living organiams.  She dtated that in scientific tests, and al this is coming from the Georgia
Accounting Office of the U.S. Government, animals had adverse behavior effects once they absorbed
enough radio frequency energy to increase their body temperature by one degree Celsius done.

Ms. Evans reported that there was a school system, but she would leave out the name, but there was an
outbreak of cancer at a primary school and a court order forcing the remova of the nearby telephone
transmitters hed responsible.  She noted that this had led to demands throughout the country for
transmitters to be pulled down. She confirmed that four (4) childrenbetweenthe ages of 5 and 10 at this
particular school were diagnosed withcancer since 36 powerful tranamitters were ingtaled 18 months ago
only 50 building meters away. She stated that the three (3) cases of Leukemia and one (1) case of
Hodgkins Disease were diagnosed among morethan 450 pupils in amuch greater instance of child cancer
thanthe nationd average of 14 in 100,000. She advised that Dr. Lewis Martin, who isa Physicianbut lso
hasa student at that school, said that in 32 yearsthere had never beenacase of cancer there, but sncethey
indaled those towersin 2002, four children have falen serioudy ill and they do not believe that thiswas
acoincidence. Sheadded that thereisaso aDr. Henry Lyeat the University of Washington in Seattlewho
has done 20 years of research on cell phone towers. She reported that his studies show that prolonged
exposure to eectromagnetic



Page 4
December 16, 2002

radiationat constant low levds affectsthe nervous sysem. Shewent onto say that the stagewe are at now
islikethe beginning of the awareness of the dangers of asbestos. She said that the rule of thumb isthat the
closer you are to the antennathe greater the danger from power. She remarked that therma radiation is
exactly like putting a sandwich in a microwave oven, youstand too close and youwill heat up. She added
that as soon as you leave the areayour body recovershbut if you get 20 degrees above your temperature,
permanent damage ispossible. She advised that thereisafamily who suffered from chronic headachesand
ringinginthe ears aswell asfatigue symptoms asaresult of two cdlular towers near ther home. She stated
that Dr. Lye saysthat the sad part is that the burden is on the ditizens to prove that thereisadanger rather
thanonthe industry to prove that it isbenign. She commented that thereisa so scientific evidencethat links
the low leve dectromagnetic radiation commonly referred to as EMR to genetic damage, neurological
disease, and cancer. She said that Dr. Lye hasheaded this team for more than 20 years and he dso says
that cell phone towers cause DNA damage which can lead to the increased risk of cancer, and sufficient
DNA damage can kill your nerve cdls and lead to neurologica disorders like Alzheimer's Disease,
Parkinsons Disease, and Huntington Disease, and candso interact withother medications. She continued
by saying that it hasaso been proven that radiation from acell phone tower can be dramaticaly increased
by the common practice of adding new antennas to an existing tower, and these increases are rarely ever
monitored.

Ms. Evans sad that Patty Waller with the Washington Department of Hedlth saysthat cell phone towers
are much like other unforeseen hedthhazards that we have had in our past, such as birth control devices,
dlicon breast implants, and those kinds of things whichwe did not know were bad until they were aready
over with. Shedated that Liz Granton who iswiththe OSHA saysthat if you cannot say without any doubt
that thereis never going to be any kind of hedlth affects from exposure to the EMR at the cdll phone tower,
would it not be prudent for our Health Department to protect the citizens from something that could happen
in the future.

Charman Beckwith interrupted Ms. Evans and sad that she had quite a bit of information and he
appreciated dl of the research she had done. He asked if she had any other information other than the
radiaion issue.

Ms. Evansreplied that there isa school just a spits throw away from the cdl phone tower. She asked
ChairmanBeckwithif he wanted to expose those childrento the possibility of cancer and brain tumorsand
those kinds of things. She said that ineffect it will d so damage the looks of the neighborhood. She stated
that you have to stop and think, do youwant to take that responsihility if you have children at that school
at Whitewater who are going to come down with cancer, brain tumors, or leukemia, do you want that
responghility. Sheadded that it wasredlly strange that health and safety questions arise, but they are often
dismissed by the very people entrusted to protect our community and our welfare, and these are our
Planners and Zoners. She respectfully requested the Z.B.A. to deny thisvariance for a cell phone tower.

ChairmanBeckwith stated that he needed to informthe audience of apoint whichhad come up inanumber
of cdl phone tower requests and it dso came up afew months ago. He said that Attorney McNaly would
correct imif he misstated this. He advised that it was his understanding thet if acdl phone tower and the
transmitter and antenna on the cell phone tower are approved by the F.C.C. that the Federd Courts have
held that thisis not an issue that can be considered in placing a cell phone tower at a particular location.

Attorney McNaly sad that the consideration which you mug giveto it is zoning, srictly zoning and the
argument of radio wavesis not one which is recognized as far as your jurisdiction is concerned.
Chairman Beckwith asked if the Z.B.A. could give any consderation to the radiation issue.

Attorney McNally replied that he was saying that the Z.B.A. could not deny this request based uponradio
waves.



Page 5
December 16, 2002

Chairman Beckwith stated that this had come up in another Situation and he knew there was a concern
about it and Ms. Evans had quiet a bit of research, but the Z.B.A. is bound to follow the rules and not
congder that particular issue in a variance request.

Ms. Evans asked if she was alowed to ask another question.
Chairman Beckwith replied no and asked if there was someone el se to soeak in opposition.

Robert Cariola of 676 McBride Road stated that he addressed the Z.B.A. onthe evening of October 28™"
and thanked them in advance for dlowing him to address them again. He said he was here to state his
oppositionto the placement of the call phone tower at the location which the petitioner had asked for. He
remarked that his reasons were many, and he would not touchthe radio frequency radiationwhichwasjust
discussed, but he asked the Z.B.A. to consder that because it is a very serious concernfor the dtizens of
this County. He commented that at the last meeting Mr. Barker stated on behdf of the petitioner that they
had al ready done additiona measurements and had taken the location of the homesinthe surrounding area
into consderation, and that this was the best that they could do, given the close proximity of the homesin
itssurrounding location. He said hefdlt a that timethat, and in and of itsalf, should have been grounds for
the petition to be denied. Additionally, he reported that Mr. Barker’s offer to dlow Fayette County to
utilize this tower was ingppropriate and an unethica attempt on his part a trying to get this petition
approved. He went on to say that his experience with this board in the past had shown them to be fair,
ethica, and unbiased in their decisons. He stated that his offer was an attempt to sway adecison to his
favor and he would like to go on record as saying this is unacceptable. He maintained that aresidentia
neighborhood is not a place for a cal tower because there are plenty of indudtrid areas to the south of
McBride Road that could support the placement of a cell phone tower without negeatively impacting the
neighborhood and the environment like this tower will. He stressed that the zoning in this County was
established for areason, and if the petition is approved to alow the placement of a cell phone tower even
50 feet closer to a dwelling than the 1,000 foot minimum the Zoning Ordinance currently mandates, he
feared that a precedent would be set in this County and it would open the flood gatesto give any cdlular
company the okay to place a cdl phone tower much closer than 1,000 feet to any private residence,
induding your home and mine,

Mr. Cariola stated that he would like to heighten awareness of some of the things which had been going
oninthevidnity of McBride Road these past few years. He advised that thereisacd lular tower lessthan
one mile asthe crow fliesfromthe petitioner’ sproposed site. Hesaid it islocated on the property of aMr.
McBridelocated at McBride Road and Old Greanwille Road. He reported that thiswas erected just over
ayear ago. Heremarked that it was his understanding that in Section 5-40.,D.,1.,E. and Section 5-40.,
F.,3. of the Zoning Code that the minimum distances of one mile and two miles between towers are
referenced, and the intent of these two sections seemed to be that no new towers are erected within 2 miles
of atower that isaready in place outsde of the highway corridor. He added that more specificdly, to have
no tower in the highway corridor within amile of another tower. Hewent onto say thet ineither case this
proposed tower ether violatesthese sections or comes very, very close to placing two cdl phone towers
too close to one another. Hesad it was hisunderstanding that Nextedl and AT& T are adding their Sgnals
to thisexisting tower so he asked how many moretowersare needed inthisarea. He pointed out that there
is dso another cdl tower approximately two miles from thislocation on Highway 92 and McBride Road
on the property of Mr. Webb Mask. He added that there is dso an F.A.A. Air Trafic Control tower
located on Antioch Road and Highway 92 which is less than one mile and a hdf asthe crow fliesfrom the
proposed petitioner’ ssite. Heremarked that this one hasbeen therefor yearsbut as previoudy mentioned
we have anew 911 tower going up a Porter Road and Highway 85 and thet is gpproximately two miles
asthe crow flies from this proposed site on McBride Road. He asked the questionagain, how many cdl
towers do we need in thisarea. He said he thought the arealis saturated enough and the cdlular company
and the contractor need to move on and ook elsawhere because the beauty of the area which welivein
isdowly being destroyed piece by piece and he was redly not happy about it. He went on to say that he
pays way too much in taxes and his property isworth too much money to alow this to happen.



Page 6
December 16, 2002

Mr. Cariola stated that he wished to address something that Mr. Bartosh mentioned at the last mesting,
about being infavor of acdl tower in the south side of town because he had experienced cdl servicefalure
inthat area.

David Bartosh confirmed that it has alot more to do with it than just that.

Mr. Cariola replied that he understood what Mr. Bartosh was saying because he has had many cell
companiesin histen to twenty years of having acell phone. He confirmed that you would find dead spots
no matter where you go, but Mr. Bartosh’s only admission was he stated that his kids attend Mintor
Elementary School, and he thought the proximity of about one haf mile fromthe proposed cell tower site
is dangeroudy close to any school. He added that he believed that it is a safety issue because of the
€lectromagnetic radiation mentioned prior, but also he did not want to taketherisk. He sad that he knows
the F.C.C. approvesthese things, but that is dso abranch of government that said living under highvoltage
lines was safe, only to find out that there isleukemia and cancer associated with people who live under
those too, so he is not real happy about that. He remarked that he il thought that there are plenty of
indugtrid areas south of McBride Road which can be consdered aong that corridor, but the hedth and
the wdl being of the residents of this community are more important than the greed of a few for the
convenience of seamless cdl service. He commented that he thought that the tradeoffs are a no-brainer,
and if you are concerned with911 availability thenthe new tower at Porter Road and Highway 85 will take
care of that issue. He pointed out that Mr. Barker stated at the last meeting that the proposed location a
McBride Road was considered the best locationfor them, but they don’t live there and they don’t have to
look at the tower, or have their property valuesor their hedlth affected by the placement of such atower.
He added that Mr. Barker also stated that studies have shown that it does not affect property vaues, but
he disagreed. He reported that while the actua gppraised vaue of a home may not change based on the
millage rates and the size of the property and the dwelling, he believes that a cdl tower next to a home
would certainly impact the owner’ s ahility to sell that home, thereby affecting the value. He asked if any
of the Z.B.A. would buy a home with a cell tower right next to it, because he certainly would not, and he
did not think anyone in the room would. He stressed that he thought it would affect the re-sde vaue of
their homes on M cBride Road regardlessof what Mr. Barker thinks. Hereminded the Z.B.A. that he does
not live there and neither does the petitioner, thereforethey have no right to expect usto approve something
that they themsalves would not agreeto if it were placed next to ther homes. He added that he thinks this
iswhy the petitioner wanted to put it onMcBride Road, so he can regp the monetary rewards he will get
for the monthly rent paid to him by the cell company but not have to live next to it, or look at it, or be
exposed to it. Hereterated that it is unacceptable to him as aresdent and taxpayer of Fayette County,
and he wants to express his strong opposition to the placement of the cdll tower on their road and in their
neighborhood next to their homes. Based on his concerns and the concerns of others in the room and the
issues he presented this evening, he asked the Z.B.A. to deny the petitioner’ s request.

Prettine Johnson of 185 Shamrock Drive stated that her property was one of the properties which was
goingto be affected. She said shelived next to Ms. Evans.  She commented that number one sheand her
husband are facing dgja-vu, because her home in M assachusetts was selected to be near a cell tower, but
thank God for the panel who was very nice. She said they had aman who lived around cell towers who
had cancer three doors down from her, and her son who suffers illness caused them to pack up her
husband's business, and living on a low income to come here to Georgia for her son’s hedth. She
commented that her sonwas on steroids, and she had medication that she can present to the Z.B.A., that
they have not had to use since they came from Massachusetts. She remarked that she was so grateful that
she did not have to look for loans for anything for her sonnow that sheis here on this property. She said
that they haven't had a red outburst in two years, thank God, and they gave up alot. She asked the
Z.B.A. topleasedeny thiscell tower. She went on to say that her sonswalk right through thereto the gas
gationsince thereisatrall from her house, but the cell tower will just be right there. She advised that they
did not survey the property properly, because her property has adent in the sde of Ms. Evans but they
gave her the dent in the back. She commented that when she and her husband were off on vacation a
couple of months ago, she saw men in her back yard, and she walked out and asked themwhat they were
doing back there because they had not redly had any persontraveling back there. She remarked that they
said to her that Mr.



Page 7
December 16, 2002

Mask had asked them to survey the property because he is going to give a piece of land to his daughter
to build ahouse. She said she got up one night and said to her husband that no oneis back there looking
a nothing, and that she was going to try to find out what wasredly goingon. She stated she went up the
street and started asking questions, and found that it was a cdll tower which is going to be put up near her
property. She continued by saying that shewent to al her neighborsand asked if any person cameto them,
and did they know that a cell phone tower is going up in the back of me and Ms. Evans. Shesad Ms.
Evans replied that she did not know, so she asked the other people acrossthe street, but no personknows,
and no personcame to them, and they are home dl day or most of the day. She added that thisis how she
knowswhat isredlly going on since no person came and told her anything, and thisissaid becauseit isher
property that they are deding with. She asked the Z.B.A. to take it into consideration that there are hedlth
risksand she knowsthat. Sheingtructed the Z.B.A. to go into Lincoln, Massachusetts Zoning Board, and
she lived in Brodgon, Massachusetts, and Lincoln, Massachusetts redly had so many problems that they
had to pull the cell tower down. She stressed that it isbecoming an epidemic with the cdll towers. Shesaid
she was a business woman, and she could wait to use her cdll phone when she getsinto the areas where
her cell phone can be used. She added that she has a child a Whitewater and a grandchild who goes to
school inthe area, and God knowsif anything happened to her mother that she would send her back to us.
She pointed out that the tower is actualy next to the school and she does not want to see other kids get
hurt because she hasalove of children. She commented that if she could have had twenty children that she
would have, but she can’t. She asked the Z.B.A. to please consider the children, just the children, and not
even consder her, because she haslived her life dready. She further asked the Z.B.A. to consder why
they bought their property, for ther childrento grow up, inherit, and look back and say Momand Dad had
so much sense that they It this property for them. She stressed that they did not want ther property
destroyed, because she caled real estate peopleto look at her property yesterday, Suzanne Johnsonhas
looked at her property and this is how upset she is. She advised that her son has a nervous problem,
asthma, dlergy. She added that he has everything, youname it and he has got it, but they have not had to
spend the money and in Massachusetts they were spending like $10,000 to $15,000 per year on medica
bills, and the government had to step in and help them. She remarked that they were happy to be here
in Georgia She thanked the Z.B.A. and asked them to please vote this down.

Brian Horton of 762 McBride Road stated that out of the people here he was probably going to be one
of the ones directly in the variance zone. He pointed out that if it was only one person and one piece of
property affected that you are issuing a variance on maybe he could see it, but here you are looking at
somewhere in the neighborhood of eight to ten properties that will be within the 1,000 foot range of this
tower. He remarked that no matter if you issue the variance for the closest one, there are going to be
another @ght to ten properties also till within the 1,000 feet that the Zoning Ordinance requires. He
remarked that he thought this was too many properties to impact for this tower and, likehe sad, if it was
maybe one and it was less than 50 feet or something like that, then he could see it being a burden on the
cdl phone companies, but they areimpacting at least eight to ten properties within 1,000 feet, eventhough
they are coming onto the closest one, whichwould be the 236 foot variance, but dill there are another eight
to ten propertiesinvolved there. He said he thinks that this is too many properties within the 1,000 foot
to issue avariance. He asked the Z.B.A. to please turn this down.

Rick Ivey of 200 Shamrock Drive stated that the gentleman is right, thet this isaheavily wooded area but
the woods that he is talking about, you can hardly walk through them becauseit is young pinetrees. He
sad he thought thet the tallest oneis probably 20 feet high, and are only that big around, so this tower is
not going to be secluded or hidden. He expressed concern about the gentleman before who mentioned
if we change the variance from 1,000 feet and we dlow this thing then are we setting a precedent. He
asked if we are then going to say well you know maybe aliquor store can be closer to aschool than it is
now. Heremarked that he was not going to discuss the health issues. He advised that Charles McBride
did put atower on his property and his wife has Parkinson’s Disease now. He added that whether that is
related or not he doesn’'t know, but she didn’t have it when they put it there. He commented that the
gentlemenmentioned that it isnot our job to say whether or not the radio waves affect anything, but he had
a document that everyone might find interesting where towers have been put up, and this goes through
severd gates, Arizong,



Page 8
December 16, 2002

Cdifornia, and it gets down to Atlanta, Georgia, Fulton County.

Chairman Beckwith interrupted Mr. Ivey and asked if this had reference to radiation.

Mr. Ivey replied that he wanted to show it to the Z.B.A. because it has reference to radio waves.
Chairman Beckwith advised that the Z.B.A. did not need to seeit.

Mr. Ivey reported that he could not use his cel phone at his house and he works for a company that
requires him to be on 24 hour call and that he dids into work to handle problems. He explained that in
order to do thisthat he had to have an additiona phone line put in, and he didn’t mind paying the codts.
He said he did not mind knowing the fact that when he passes the Trading Post coming to his house that
he can't use his cdl phone, but itisno bigded. He stated that he thought that there were enough folks here
that you can see that they redly don’'t want it. He reported that they don’t want it because it isgoing to
be ugly, hurt their property values, and they are afraid of it. He said it was like Ms. Evans said, there are
alot of things that we have done that we didn’'t know was harmful in the past. He commented that his
father smoked cigarettes dl hislife, well heis not around anymore for him to St on the porch and talk to.
He remarked that he knew the Z.B.A. could not address the radio wave thing, but in some point in time
somebody is going to haveto. He went on to say that somebody somewhereisgoingto have to because
they passed this thing he believes many years ago.

Chairman Beckwith reiterated that the Z.B.A. did not need to hear anymore about radio transmissions.

Mr. Ivey stated that the Z.B.A. needsto look at the emergency unitsin Fayette County and where they
have access now and where they will have access after thistower is put up becauseit isdocumented that
you cannot work police emergency equipment in certain areas, and the Z.B.A. needs to think about that
before the tower is put there because that is documented. He advised that you could call DeKab County
and Fulton County and they will tdl youthat there are certain areas where their police radios will not work
anymore and neither will their fire house suff. He remarked that he appreciated the Z.B.A. putting up with
himand ligeningto him, and he appreciates the job that the Z.B.A. does, but he respectfully requested the
Z.B.A.to deny this.

Chairman Beckwith called for arecess a 7:47 P.M. He reconvened the hearing a 7: 51 P.M.

Scott Gilbert of 591 McBride Road stated that he owned his property and he was aregistered voter. He
sad that the only point he wanted to makeisthat to grant thisvariancethe Z.B.A. hasto find that there are
extraordinary and exceptiond conditions that exist onthis property, and other thanthe fact that it isjust not
big enough, he doesn’'t know that we ve heard that. He added that he did not think we were going to hear
that and asked that the Z.B.A. keep this Situation in mind. He thanked the Z.B.A. for their time.

Inrebuttal, Mr. Barker stated that he would kind of run down and touch oneverything briefly. He said that
one of the firg issueswhich came up was whether or not the property was heavily wooded. Heremarked
that he did not know if the Z.B.A. drove out to the property, but it is a very heavily wooded parcel of
property and there are a lot of young pines. He pointed out that on the other side of the young pines
between the gas station onthe Shamrock Road side is a pretty substantial row of hardwoods as well that
would further shid the view from the homes off Shamrock. He commented that Mr. Cariolastated at the
last hearing the origind location was the best location on the property, however what he stated at the
origind hearingwasthat the original location was what East Jasper Tower fdt was the best locationonthe
property, and had the least amount of impact on homes. He added that the tower may be alittle closer to
some, but to the woods and the pine trees being taller it would be better shielded. He stated that they felt
it would be the best location, however the Z.B.A. obvioudy did not fed that it was the best location and
this is why he was back, to present some other options for locating the tower on the property. He
confirmed that the industrid propertiesto the southare just too far south. He reported that Sprint actudly
has reviewed the tower that the County was planning on putting up down there, but didn’'t know if the
County was gill planning to do so or



Page 9
December 16, 2002

not, but that tower did not work for Sprint. He noted that Sprint’s engineers contacted the County and
found that location and determined that it did not work for them. He went on to say that Sprint hasto be
further north in thisarea.

Asfar as setting a precedent, Mr. Barker stated that a decision on this, and heissure the Z.B.A. knows,
does not set a precedent that says aslong as you are within 764 feet you will be approved, becauseit is
acase by case basis and thisiswhy the Z.B.A. is here to make those decisions and not infact change the
ordinance to that fact. In regard to the towers which are nearby, he confirmed that the nearest tower to
thissteisover 1.25 miles away and it isreferenced in the origina application which was submitted, and
it isshown that tower does not work to provide coverage to the Highway 85 corridor. Hesaid that safety
issues, obvioudy theradiationissues, that he is not going to address them, sincethe Z.B.A. addressed them.
He added that they were afairly emotiond topic and he wouldn't address that. He stated that there was
asafety issue and the safety issue is not having coverage. He confirmed that numerous people have stated
that there is not coverage up and down the corridor, and thereisno coverage for average people who just
drive the road, and there is no coverage for anybody that is stranded, and no coverage for anybody that
needs to make 911 cdls. He reminded the Z.B.A. that one gentleman actualy stated that the lack of
coverageisno big ded, and it may not be a big ded to him, but the F.C.C. actualy mandates that Sprint
provide coverage and have seamless coverage or they canpull Sprint’s license for this area, so what may
not be abig ded to some is certainly abig ded to others. He pointed out that the tower is not right next
to any homes even though it was ated that it is next to numerous homes. He advised that the tower isa
good distance from many homes and it isdl heavily wooded property. He said that the fact eight to ten
homes was mentioned, it is not within 1,000 feet of eight to ten homes. He confirmed that it would be a
maximum of four homes that this tower would be within the 1,000 feet of.

Mr. Barker addressed the issue of the property not being big enough is true, however thereisnot a parcel
of property, the hardship doesn't just come fromthis piece of property, the hardship comesfromthere not
being aparcd of property that is large enough to accommodate one of these towers. He stated that they
had done great due diligence in attempting to find a parcel because obvioudy they would have liked to
avoid having to come before any boards. Hesad that thisis possible in Fayette County, but unfortunately
it isnot possible in this area of Fayette County. He reiterated that they have done the due diligence work
to try to find the most appropriate piece of property and they think they have found it. He added that
anything they would have brought would have required these kinds of variance. He respectfully requested
the Z.B.A. to approve the request.

At thistime, Chairman Beckwith closed the floor from public comments.

Larry Blanksasked what the Z.B.A. was movingonsincetherewere three options. Heasked if the Z.B.A.
selects which option or should there be avote on dl three options.

Chairman Beckwith replied that the Z.B.A. would look at each option. He asked Mr. Barker if dl the
options were agreegble to him if the Z.B.A. wasto consder thisin a pogtive light.

Mr. Barker replied any of the options are agreeable with them.

ChairmanBeckwith said in order to set the record straight, the last time Mr. Barker wasbeforethe Z.B.A.
that the Z.B.A. felt there was other informationwhich could have been gotten. He stated that the Z.B.A.
asked for that information so they could make a more informed decision and thisiswhy Mr. Barker was
here this evening.

Mr. Barker replied that was correct.
Chairman Beckwith said it was not that the Z.B.A. wastdling Mr. Barker what to do, but the fact is that

the Z.B.A. fdt that there was more information needed because this is an issue the Z.B.A. is very
concerned about.



Page 10
December 16, 2002

Attorney McNally advised that it would be appropriate that if someone wants to make a motion in favor
or opposed to one of the options that you do that, and if there is one option which is superior it will come
out.

Larry Blanks made the motion to deny Option A. David Bartosh seconded the motion. The motion for
denid of Option A. unanimoudy passed 5-0.

Chairman Beckwith cdled for another motion.

David Bartoshasked for darificationthat the diminationof the 10 foot landscape strip wasjust onthe west
sde of the subject property.

Mr. Barker replied that was correct.

David Bartosh made the motion to gpprove Option B. For the sake of discussion, Chairman Beckwith
seconded the motion.

Mr. Bartosh sad that since he was the only one who spoke up on that, that he would go ahead. He
advised that youwill find that the Z.B.A. takes anything it does very serioudy and if youwill look at the past
record the Z.B.A. is pretty adamant about trying to maintain the integrity of the lawsthat have beenwritten
inregard to towers and many other variance requests which come in front of the Z.B.A. Heexplained that
from timeto time the Z.B.A. finds Stuations where sometimes avariance is required perhaps. He stated
that in his mind, he has looked and agonized over this one quite a bit, because he doesn't care to look at
these things at dl and he redly doesn't want any. He commented that unfortunately thereare acouple of
things that he would like to point out of this. He remarked that he was going to use the south side of the
county, because one of the things about thislocationisthet it is on the main corridor, and the Z.B.A. would
like to maintain those towers in the main corridor aong the traffic areas and out of resdentia as much as
possible. He pointed out that it was stated that thereisalot of commercia property on 85 South, however
therereally isn't. He added that it is pretty rare along that area, sotherearenot alot of other commercid
type gpplicationsto consder in this. In regard to safety and schools, he confirmed that his childrenattend
Mintor Elementary and this is something very much on hismind. He went on to say that because of the
buffers that are set forth, the schools inthe area severdly limit the amount or where towers can be located.
He commented that he had looked at the Kiwanis property, but this would not work because it would
tucked out inthe back because the school locations are unacceptable. He confirmed that thistower would
dlow co-locating and there are severa tower companies down in this area right now and they are doing
everything they can in every which direction to find towers. He stressed that this would satisfy severd of
them at one time. He said he was under the assumption last time that the County was in need of 911
service and that thisis why we needed the tower but through some research on that he has been able to
find out that 911 service is not needed for that tower. To clear the air on that, he noted that the County
has an emergency backup system in case 911 fails and there isredly no coverage down in this area and
the County, if heis speaking properly on this, was looking at being able to take advantage of the tower
to closethat gap. Inlooking at the location, he said persondly hefdt likeit minimized the impact of dl the
citizensin that area of the County because there redly are no other placesinthat area. He remarked that
the celular serviceisimportant. He added that he knew people who say that they can do without it, and
he can too because he just doesn’'t make a call when he getsdown in thisarea. He Stated that he knew
he had to wait for certain areas but whenyou start looking at suff likeyour Sheriff’s Department and EMS
that use cdlular servicealat, in certain instances where the EMS may have to communicate with hospitals
directly, that isdone viacdlular and not two-way radios. He reported that he knowsthere are other areas
aong in there, and alot of other areas have been turned down and they are very redtricted. He said that
he feds the coverage is mandated of course by the F.C.C. and the Z.B.A. are not ones to really
accommodate the F.C.C., but just looking at the overal picture he is viewing this as a place behind the
commercid entity that will lesst impact the areatower wise. He remarked that he respected everyone's
opinion on that and thisisjugt his.

Mr. Blanks asked for clarification about the F.C.C. mandate for contiguous coverage.



Page 11
December 16, 2002

Attorney McNaly replied that thereisaconflict. He advised that the F.C.C. doeslicense thesefolksand
they do require that they provide service according to their license. He said that thisiswhereyouruninto
these tremendous conflicts where we now have many areas denying cell tower use and there has been a
movement underway by the indudtry folks to actudly remove the ability to locate towers from loca
authorities because of the conflicts that have come about. He remarked that it isjust as he had mentioned
beforewith the radio waves, the Tdecommunications Act inand of itsalf says that this cannot be something
that the Z.B.A. canconsider intheir ddliberations, but that isnot to say that folksdon’ t have concerns about
it, but by stating it they have basicdly said we are not recognizing it and the Z.B.A. can't in making their
zoning decison. He confirmed that, yes there is a mandate but it does not mean that they get to locate
everywhere and anywhere, so thisis not where the conflict comesin.

Mr. Blanks asked if they could lose their license if they do not provide continuous service through a
corridor.

Attorney McNally replied yessr. He added that if they do not provide satisfactory service that they could
indeed have their license removed.

Mr. Blanks stated that he understood satisfactory service based on their limitations.
Attorney McNaly replied that this would not be up to the County to make that decision.

Mr. Blanks stated that the point he wanted to make is that he does not think that for you to approve a
particular cdl tower by a loca authority is going to cause any particular carrier to lose their permit to
operate so he does not think that this is a vaid argument on the County’s Sde. He said the only other
gatement that he wanted to makeisthat sometimes you can’t put 50 pounds of weight inafive pound box
and this is what they are trying to do here. He remarked that they are trying to force fit something into
something that does't fit.

Tom Mahon stated that he was not at the first meeting because hewas out of town. He said he didn’t
know if he failed to hear what would be the least impact on any of the homes by moving the tower
southwest with aline pardld to the highway. He asked what kind of animpact this would have and why
did East Jasper Tower not choose that particular location.

Mr. Barker replied that the main reason they did not choose that particular location was because of their
Environmenta Firm. He explained that the gastanksfor the property containing the gas ation, the tanks
actudly st on that south property line, and it is nothing but a hill that drops down to that |ocation that you
are talking about.

Mr. Bartoshadvised that what Mr. Mahonwas taking about was more at the intersection of McBride and
Highway 85.

Mr. Mahon pointed to alocationonthe site (dong Highway 85) and asked Mr. Barker about that location.
Heasked if thislocation (indicated on plat which gates exigting tree line) would not have aleast impact on
any of these homesif it was moved in this direction.

Mr. Barker pointed out the location on the map for the audience. He advised that the exising tree line
doesnot jut out and he did not know where that came from. He said that thereare housesadong McBride
Road. He stated that the reason they moved the tower so far off of Highway 85 withthe origind location
was to try not to be anywhere near those homes. He explained that as you move south and west to that
location, the tower would be alot closer than 764 feet to those homes across McBride Road. He added
that there is dso ahome acrossHighway 85 that isjust to the south of the church that Sits over there. He
commented that he didn’t know what kind of an impact they would have on that home. He reported that
their main concern was the homes near McBride Road but after the last meeting they figured moving it
closer to the commercid, snce there is not a spot on the property where they can meet 1,000 feet from
al homes,



Page 12
December 16, 2002

Mr. Mahon asked what was the least amount if the tower was moved anywhere. He said the reason he
is saying that is because you have this house plotted here but none of the other homes. He stated that he
gpplauded the fact that they are trying behind a commercid establishment such as the Publix on Highway
54 by the Peachtree City line. He added that to the Z.B.A. thiswasthe best way of doing thingswhy there
is not a better spot on here.

Mr. Barker replied that this actudly came up at the last hearing and they did not have the homes plotted
out dong McBrideor Shamrock. He said that they had the surveyors go back out there and because they
were moving it up closer to the commercid area, which iskind of the feding they got when they Ieft here,
they sent the surveyors back out and they hit the homes in the Shamrock area, but they did not hit the
homes dongM cBrideRoad near Highway 85. He explained that there are five homes between the exigting
house and Highway 85 aong McBride Road, and they al St asfar back asthat home, and some of them
alitle closer to McBride Road. He restated that there are five homes between the home that is shown and
Highway 85, al dong McBride Road. He commented that you could kind of seeit better onthe tax map
that he had up before, but those homeswere the reasonthey did not go withthat locationinthe first place,
because they were trying to minimize the impact by getting it back into the tree line. He remarked that it
isanopenfidd out inthe areathat Mr. Mahon is talking about, and the homesaong McBride Road would
have no shield between the tower and the open field because there is no tree line, nothing through there,
so they set it back origindly into the treeline, whichiswhy is was so far back fromMcBride Road to begin
with, to try not to have an impact on those homes. He said when they left lagt time they tried to move it
closer to the commercid use.

Ron Mabra gtated that his only point is the 1,000 foot. He said that they indicated that they looked at
propertiesinthe south corridor and they said that they found some but the ownersdid not want to approve
atower onthose properties. He commented that he was not fully aware of the negotiations on those other
properties, and maybethisis the best property that iswilling to do business, but he is not sure of the other
negotiations they have had with the other property owners. He remarked that maybe they didn’t fed that
it was enough.

Mr. Barker replied that the negotiations with the other property owners never got to the monetary stage
because they decided that they did not want atower on their property and thereisredly no way that they
can get around that. He said it never got to the point where they were talking about a monthly rentd rate.
He added that he wished it had. He remarked that the monthly rental rate they have here is much higher
than the industry standard sinceMr. Mask knowswhat his property isworth, but the negotiations with the
other property owners never got to the monetary stage.

Mr. Mabra asked if there was property down there that would accommodate a tower but it just hasn't
been worked ouit.

Mr. Barker replied that it could not be worked out. He said he persondly did the lease negatiations ondl
of these properties, and they are just not willing to lease property, and he doesn’t know away around that.

Mr. Mabra gtated that he just wanted to make a point that there are other properties but they don’'t want
to do it, and maybe they didn’t get to the monetary vaue so thisisjust the point he wanted to make.

Mr. Bartoshsad that he was not lobbying for the tower company by any means, but isit not true that this
area has been searched over multiple times for many different carriersand thisis pretty muchalast option.

Attorney McNally replied yessr. Hesaid that in dedling with the County 911 System he of course spoke
with tower builders and providers and thisis a very tough area for them, thereis no doubt about that. He
stated that there have been other properties contacted, and he knowsthere is another one that is available
but it isaso one that this very board mentioned tonight as being one which isless desirable, the Kiwanis
ste. Hereported that the Kiwanis Ste is one that would be a possibility,



Page 13
December 16, 2002

but again, there is nowhere on that site where they could fit acell tower which would not be closer to the
school than the code requires.

Chairman Beckwith said that he had a couple of points he wanted to make before they take a vote. He
stated that this has never beenan easy processwithcel towers. He remarked that he was one of the ones
that Attorney McNally mentioned that got the County into alittle trouble about making a statement about
cdl towers that had to do with the right of acdll tower provider to locate in the County. He commented
that he found out to his dismay, with embarrassment and everything ese, that they do have aright. He
explained that cdll tower providers and cell phone providers do have aright, if they exhaugt al remedies
and make adue diligenceto do asmuch as they can to provide alocationwithinthe ramifications and rules
of the ordinances. He added that thisis why we are here tonight because up until six or eight months ago
there was no remedy to a cell tower provider to come back and request a variance once a decison was
meade for zoning that wasit, and thiswasn't right and the ordinance was changed. He confirmed that now
they have aright to request avarianceto the ordinance. He explained that avarianceis alowanceto break
the law, and an ordinance in the County isalaw, and if certain circumstancesare met the Z.B.A. hasafind
decisonasto whether or not to alow someone to break the law, and it isbecause of thisthat they are here
tonight. He stressed that every issue is different. He reported that over the last couple of years that the
Z.B.A. haslooked at alot of tower locations, and alot of Stuationswhere it is avery difficult Stuation. He
went onto say that the County ordinance has established a 1,000 foot wide highway corridor, withthe idea
being that if the towers could be located there that it would be less of an effect, and provide more service
than dsawhere. He said that Attorney McNally had mentioned the 1996 Telecommunications Act and all
of thissems fromthat Act, and againthe Act givesthe right, not only doesit give the right to the cell phone
operators to provide sarvice, it saysthat locd jurisdictions can not kegp them from providing service so
the Z.B.A. is caught. He dtated that he did not like for these tower Stuations to come up, but it is
necessary. He remarked that he cdlsthem a necessary evil. He went on to say that the fact we have to
have towers is something thet is here. He commented that another thing that the County has done is
mandated that cdl tower builders provide the opportunity for more than one cell tower user to put ther
antennas on the tower. He explained that if there was only one alowed on a tower it would look like a
porcupine dl over this County, as bad enough asit is, he hasto tell youthat, but because thereare muitiple
usersontowers the County, in its wisdom, has redlly limited the amount of towers which will be built and
have to be built inthe County. He said that because of al thosethingsthat they are heretonight. He Sated
that the final itemhe wanted to point out isthat weface anissue not only in Zoning but sothe Z.B.A., they
haveto look at the right of a property owner and try to balance that betweentheright of the people in the
County, and the property owner to use his property as he seesfit, whether or not he getsmoney for rental
of that property or not, and the amount of money isnone of the Z.B.A.’ sconcern. He added that the fact
he can do that in dl casesand in most cases is the way of this Country, make money on your property.
He explained that if it is unreasonable to restrict that thenit is unreasonable, but thisis not a consideration
that the Z.B.A. hasto makeether. He said that hispoint isthat in this particular case the tower company
has looked at various locations, other locations that might be suitable are just not available. He reported
that the tower companies do not have the right to condemn land and put their towers onthe land if someone
does not want to |lease the property, that’ s it and go away and try to find some place else. He remarked
that Mr. Barker and his organization have tried to do that, and in this particular case they have tried to
minimize the amount of impact. He sated it is not something that everybody likes, and he doesn't like to
see towers but there are definite benefits and there are definite legal Stuationsthat the Z.B.A. hasto be
concerned with. Hesaid after saying dl that, if anybody listened, hethinks Option B. isonethat the Z.B.A.
should congder.

Mr. Blanks stated that if this was affecting one house like some of the particular variances that the Z.B.A.

has had in the past, where it was only one house affected and it was a 200 or 300 foot variance then he
probably would not have a problem, but he recalled a particular tower rezoning request in the Brooks area
that affected a neighborhood with muitiple houses that the County turned down. Speaking about a
precedent, he said in his opinion this affects too many homes.



Page 14
December 16, 2002

Mr. Bartosh stated that he would like to address what Mr. Blanks just said because he wants to darify
something. He stated when he said that this particular piece of property was unique, he commented that
he was wdl aware about Brooks, but what he is looking a here is a commercia corridor rather than
agricultural-resdentid.

Mr. Blanks replied that Mr. Bartosh was correct.

Mr. Bartosh said that if this had not been located in ahighway corridor that he would have looked at this
alot differently. He stressed that he wanted that on the record that thisiswhat hisdifferentiating digtinction
ison this particular piece of property.

Mr. Mahon stated that this board has strived for many years, and as Chairman Beckwith has said, they
have struggled for many years as to how to handle this. He explained that the highway corridor effect is
the best way to handle it. He said that in terms of Option B. that he had no problem with 1. and 2. of
Option B. but he does have a problem with the severity of 3. of Option B. which is his biggest problem.
He remarked that somehow if they could have been done he would fed more prone to going for dl three
but he has ared reservation with that because it is 0 severe of avariance. He added that in his opinion
that is a severe variance. He asked Robyn Wilson if this variance was approved if it would not be the
biggest in terms of distance.

Mrs. Wilson replied yes.

Mr. Mahon said that he would have to go onrecord saying he hasa problem with that. He added that 1.
and 2. he could let that go.

Mr. Bartosh stated that because of Mr. Mahon’ s statement he was going to defend his opiniononthis. He
said for the reason being, asthe Z.B.A. knows, any time the 1,000 foot has been approached inthe past
that he has been very adamant about maintaining that and he thinks he has evenbeen the singlevoteon a
couple of them or right in there on it, but he islooking as this particular property as a unique Situation and
he assured he would look at everything sefromthat. He remarked that he did not see this as a precedent
setting decison.

ChairmanBeckwith pointed out that Option C. has a greater variance to be requested. He caled for the
question on Option B. which includes dl three subsections because without dl of them Option B. is
effective.

The vote faled 2-3 with Larry Blanks, Tom Mahon, and Ron Mabra voting in opposition.

Chairman Beckwith stated he would entertain another motion.

David Bartosh made a motion to deny Option C. Tom Mahon seconded the motion.

The vote to deny Option C. passed 4-1 with Chairman Beckwith voting in opposition.

Chairman Beckwith stated that the decision lies by the Z.B.A. and thanked Mr. Barker for time. He
thanked the audience for their participation.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was any further business.

Robyn Wilson advised that the deadline for the January Public Hearing was not until December 20, 2002.
She dtated that the Z.B.A. would be contacted regarding the status of the January Public Hearing.



Page 15
December 16, 2002

There being no further business, Tom Mahon made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Larry Blanks
seconded the motion. The motion unanimoudy passed (5-0). The meeting adjourned at 8:32 P.M.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OF

FAYETTE COUNTY

Respectfully submitted by:

BILL BECKWITH
CHAIRMAN

ROBYN S. WILSON
SECRETARY



